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January 23,2N2

New York State Attorney General Eliot Spitzer
120 Broadway
New York, New York 10271

RE: Your Duty to Protect the People of this State from the Possible
Elwation of Milton L. Williams, John T. Buckley, or Richard T.
Andrias, each Appellate Division, First Departrnent Associate
Justices, to the position of Presiding Justice of the Appellate
Division. First Deparhnent

Dear Attorney General Spitzer:

This puts you on notice ofyour duty, as New York's highest lqal officer and "The
People's Lawyef', to promptly notify the First Departnent Judicial Screening
Committeer of the unliuresJ of Appellate Division, First Departnent Associate
Justices Milton L. Williams, John T. Buckley, and Richard T. Andrias for the
position of Presiding Justice of the Appellate Division, Fir$ Departrnent by reason
of their serious on-the-bench misconduc( causing lasting if not irreparable, injury
to the People of this State.

Such duty arises from your knowledge that Justice Williams, presiding over an
appellate panel on which Justice Buckley sat, "threur" the appeal of Michael
Mantell v. New Yo* State Commission on Judicial Conduct (S.Ct.AIY Co.
#108655/99) by a frardulantlter anrian decision and that Justice Andrias sd on the
appellate panel that "thred' the subsequent appeal of Elena Ruth fussower,
Coordirwtor ofihe CenterforJudicialAcmtmtability, Inc., actingpro bono Trublico

I Pusuant to Gwernor Pataki's Executive Ordfr # 10. l, the Attorrcy G€n€ral selects two
of the 13 mernbens of erch of the fou Deparunent Judicial Scrrerfng Cmmitoos. Please advise
as to the names ofyour eight appointees to tbe foru Deparbnent Judicial Screoring Committees
and the dates on which you appointed them.
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against Commission on Judicial Conduct of the Snte of New for& (S.CIA.IY Co.
#108551/99), likewise by a fraudulerfiper qriam decision2.

As you know from my voluminous conespondence with you and your office, the
frandulent November 16, 2000 appellate decision nMantell was the subject of a
one-page analysis, embodied in CJA's December l, 2000 notice to you and the
Commission. The aocuracy of this analysis of theMantell appllxe decision has
never been denied or disputed. This includes when I made the analysis part of my
threshold August 17, 2OAl motion in my appeal, inter alia, to sfiike your
Respondent's Brief as "a fraud on the @urt' and for sanstions against you
percotwlly, including disciplinary and criminal referral3.

As to the fraudulent December 18,2001 appellate decision in my lawsuit, I gave
you, in lutd, my l9-page analysis thereof, embodied in CJA's January 7,2W2
notice to you and the Commission, and reinforced by a January l4,zC/ll2nansmiual
letter addressed to youa. Such l9-page analysis is now the centerpiece of my

2 
Justice Williams also engagod in miscodrrct in conection with this appeal. He was

presiding justice of the October 15, 2001 panel - on which Justice Andrias also sat - that sua
sponte ad,without notic€, "adjorned" ny fully-zubmitled tbresbold August 17, 2001 motion
so that itwoildnotbe a4iudicato4let alm wenreceivd bythepaeltben alreadyassignedto
the appeal rmtil the Nove,mber 2l,2OOl date ofaal rgrnent [,Sbe pages 3-4 ofryNovember
13, 2001 l€trer to the Appellate Division" First De runent, thereafter anno<ed as Exhibit "C"
to myNove,rnber 16, 2001 interim relief application].

3 Tb€ l-page anab/sis, which is Exhibit "R" to my A€ust 17,2ffi|motion" is appended
fo[owing a recitatim at T13-4, 49-6? of my rrcving afEdavit rworming my thrcsbold Scptomb€r
21,2000 mtio intbManteU apeeat The aconacy ofthis recitatim is uncotrovcrtod. f&e,
pages 8, 4245 of wy 58-page Critique of yor opposition to my August ll,2Wl motion -
anncrrcd as Exhibit 3'l\A" 

to nry October 15, 2001 reply affidavitl.

4 This in-hand tansmittal was at the Association of tbe Bar of the City of New Yorlq
wherg on Janrary 146, yotr moderated apogrm"Election Law Reform Forum: What's Wrong
u,ith New York's Eleaion Ptocess ond Hov Do We Fix It?" - at which, sising in tbe audience,
was your p€rsoal Election Law atrmney, Henry T. Berger, the Commissim's Chairman Mr.
Berger refused to rccept from me a cory ofthe Jmuary l4th l€tter - to uAbh bc was an indicated
rocipient and to rryhich the l9-page January 7th notice was affixed. Indee4 Mr. Berger told me
that he would not even read thm and that he would "let the Cort ruld'. This was not altered by
my ass€rtion to him as to his dug as tbe Commission's Chainnan and that his conduct was
"criminal" - the Cornts' rulings being fraudulent ard the by-product of the fraudulent defense
tactics ofyour ofEce on the Commission's behalf. ICf W. Berger's response to me on March
20,2001, also attheCrtyBar, asrecotufed at foffic*e 3 ofmy Sqt€rnber2l, 2001 lettoto tlre
Camissiott's Administator & Counsel, G€rald Stern - amerrcd as Extribit "Hlf' to my Octob€r
15, 2001 reply affidavit in further suppont of my August 17,2001motionl.
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pending reargument motion to recall and vrcate the appellae decision. On January
17,2002,I hurddelivered to your office anextu copy of the motion foryou.

Based on these two analyses, substantiated by the record of the lawsuits in yrcur
possessioq it is incumbent upon you to meet the publio responsibilities that are
supposed to guide lawyers under EC 85 of the American Bar Association?s Code
of Professional Responsibility, adopted by the New York State Bar Association.
Clearly and unambiguously, EC 8{ comrnands:

"It is the duty of lawyers to endeavor to prevent politicat
considerations from outweighing judicial fitness in the selection of
judges. Larlyers strould protest earnestly €ainst the appointnent or
election of those who are unsuited for the bench... "

Asyour Solicitor General, Caitlin J. tlalliean, stroul4 by no*, be fulty familiarwith
the record of both lawsuits, a copy of this letter is being separately faxed to her.
This, because she, like her predecessor Solicitor General, Preeta D. Bansal, hqs
public responsibilihesitdepndent ofyours under EC 8-6.

Foryour information and that of Solicitor General tlalligan, enclosed is a copy of
CJA's own January 22,2002 lemer to James F. Gill, Chairman of the First
Depanfrnent Judicial Screening Commifree, giving notice of the serious misconduct
of Justices Williams, Buckley, and Andrias, covering up the systemicjudicial and
governmental comrption presented by the appeals of the two important lawsuits
against the Commission brought by Mr. Mantel and myself.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&eas@dQr\f
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, krc. (CJA)

Enclosure
cc: New York State Solicitor General Caitlin J. Flalligan

[By Fax: 212416-6350]
New York St*eCommission on Judicial Conduct [By Fuc 212-949-88641

ATT: Chairman Berger and Commissioners
Gerald Stern, Administator & Counsel
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